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MEMORANDUM
DATE: July 25, 2022
TO: Bob Nelson, Public Works Director
FROM: Erin James Muldoon Consultant Management Engineer

Local Government Assistance

SUBJECT: 2019 Bridge Improvement Grant Project
BRO 8041(00)19-1, City of Deadwood PCN 075J
LETTING AUTHORIZATION

The following items have been reviewed, revised, and submitted in final acceptable form:
e Plans
e Specifications
e Construction management plan
e Construction engineering contract

Deadwood City of may now proceed with advertising the noted project for bids.

Award of the project cannot be made without prior DOT concurrence. Failure to comply with this requirement may result in
forfeiture of the grand funds. Please submit the following items.

1. Bid tabulation

2. Engineer’s Estimate

3. County Commission recommendation for action on bid proposal

Upon review and approval of the submitted information, and award concurrence letter will be issued after which a contract
with successful bidder may be signed.

Reminder — To receive construction reimbursement, a copy of the signed contract between the City and the contractor
must be submitted with the first billing.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at 605-773-8115

Cc: Ron Bengs, Interstate Engineering
File



